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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

March 19, 1982
NOTE TO: J. B. Martin

FROM: John G. Davis
SUBJECT: FACT SHEET INFORMATION

For HLW please develop the following fact sheets:

1. Need for multiple sites

o The basis both technical and 1egal for requiring characterization
of three sites.

0 NRC cost estimates for each site characterization.

2. TA/RES for HLW

0 A brief statement concerning the three areas of technical assistance/
research associated with HLW: (1) technical assistance with the
Division of Waste Management; (2) research conducted by the
Office of Regulatory Research; and, (3) research conducted by DOE.

In this statement, please show:
-0 Funding level for each area.

0 A general statement of what each area is designed to accomplish
and how it is conceptually separate from the other areas.

o Efficiencies that WM has accomplished by your tight management
of these areas. Examples of these efficiencies.
of
I believe most of this you have previously done. If so, copies/that previously
done will suffice. I would 1ike by COB Friday March 19.

John GJj Davis
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